



## Education

Savannah College of  
Art and Design (SCAD)  
Atlanta, Georgia  
Bachelor of Fine Arts  
Graphic Design  
2015

## Skills + Abilities

Adobe Photoshop CC  
Adobe Illustrator CC  
Adobe InDesign CC  
Adobe After Effects CC  
Adobe Lightroom  
Capture One  
Typography  
User Interface Design  
User Experience Design  
Publication Design  
Production Design  
Brand Identity  
Package Design  
Photography

## Languages

English, Turkish

## Experience Highlights

Machete  
Atlanta, Georgia  
Lead Designer  
Product Photographer  
2022 – 2023  
*Worked as a Lead Graphic Designer, Product Photographer and photo retoucher. Focused on packaging design, identity design, photography and retouching.*

The Coca-Cola Company  
Atlanta, Georgia  
Senior Graphic Designer  
Photographer  
2015 – 2022  
*Worked as a Graphic Designer, Product Photographer and photo retoucher. Focused on identity design, POS, packaging design and photography.*

Anglepix  
Atlanta, Georgia  
Art Direction  
2011 – 2014  
*Designing and developing photography needs for new exhibitions. These include packaging, print, photo background design, large format 3D lenticular posters, and promotional items.*

Prxi (Premier Exhibition)  
Atlanta, Georgia  
Photographer  
2009 – 2010  
*Worked in the company's promotions department, and focused on photography, editing and website design.*

## Awards

SCAD  
Atlanta, Georgia  
2010 – Present  
*Artistic Honors Scholarship.*

American Professional  
Organization for Design (AIGA)  
Atlanta, Chapter  
2014 Annual Pin Up Show  
5th Pin Up Show, *People's Choice Awards for Neenah Trojan Horse, Paper Swatch Book Promotion.*

HOW Design Magazine  
USA  
2014 Promotion & Marketing  
Winner of Merit Award in the  
2014 HOW Promotion &  
Marketing Design. *Neenah Trojan Horse, Paper Swatch Book Promotion.*

SCAD  
Savannah, Georgia  
2014 Far From Home  
Juried Exhibition  
*Best of Show. Neenah Trojan Horse, Paper Swatch Book Promotion.*

*Best of Show. Glass Bottle, Process Book.*

*Best of Show. Poverty, Photography.*

## Affiliation

The Professional Association  
for Design (AIGA)  
Atlanta, Chapter  
2012 – Present